Grant Webster

From: /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0AF2102975E24B24B33E25AD90C4EC39-GWEBSTER
on behalf of Foi Enquiries

Sent: 04 July 2018 15:32

To:

Subject: FOI-18-0891 - Adopted Children

Attachments: V2 - Further Information - Right to Review & Appeal.pdf

Thank you for your information request of 11 June 2018. Aberdeen City Council (ACC) has completed the necessary
search for the information requested.

These questions relate to the number of children under the age of five who have been put up for adoption while
in care of the council, between 2014 and the present day. Please provide a breakdown for each calendar year, as
well as the year to date for 2018. Please provide information in Microsoft Excel format.

1. How many children have been taken into the care of the local authority? Please provide a breakdown for ages.
Please note that Children in the care of the Aberdeen City Council under a S25 Accommodated by Local Authority-
Planned Respite basis have been excluded from the figures shown below.

The ‘total number of children’ column will not add up to the age breakdown columns as some children have had
multiple placements within that given year, as well as a birthday before changing placement, therefore being
counted again in the age group above the one they were originally counted in.

Year Total Breakdown of Ages No. of
Number of Children
Children who had
Under 1 1-year 2-year 3-year 4- year birthdays
olds olds olds olds mid-
year,
while in
care
2014 107 49 24 14 15 12 7
2015 108 45 17 21 16 11 2
2016 125 53 24 19 17 12 0
2017 128 52 27 22 14 16 3
2018 53 22 8 8 8 8 1

2. How many of those children have been put up for adoption? Please provide a breakdown for ages.

Year Total Breakdown of Ages

Number of

Children

Under 1 1-year 2-year 3-year 4- year
olds olds olds olds

2014 36 10 16 3 5 2
2015 18 5 5 2 2 4
2016 25 10 10 2 0 3
2017 27 14 7 3 1 2
2018 12 7 3 1 0 1




3. How many of those children have been succesfully adopted? Please provide a breakdown for ages.

Year Total Breakdown of Ages

Number of

Children

Under 1 1-year 2-year 3-year 4- year
olds olds olds olds

2014 No data held.*
2015 14 2 4 7 1 0
2016 20 4 2 7 5 2
2017 15 3 3 7 1 1
2018 4 0 1 1 2 0

*this data is not held in full for this time period and therefore the total number of children who were adopted in this
year is not held.

ACC is unable to provide you with information on How many of those children have been succesfully adopted in
2014 as it is not held by ACC. In order to comply with its obligations under the terms of Section 17 of the FOISA, ACC
hereby gives notice that this information is not held by it.

These questions relate to the number of children over the age of five who have been put up for adoption while in
care of the council, between 2014 and the present day. Please provide a breakdown for each calendar year, as
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

Year Total Number of Breakdown of Ages No. of
Children Children
5- [6 [7- [s- o [z0-[12- [12-[13- 24 [15- [ 16 [17- [ 18- | Wwhohad
Y L YL YL YL VL Y R R VL BV R R AV b'_f;hdays
mid-
year,
while in
care

2014 202|111 |16 |12 |14 |7 18 |13 |17 |31 |41 |29 |9 4 0 20

2015 | 1358 9 13 | 6 3 11 | 8 9 24 118 |24 |14 |2 1 15

2016 | 183 |15 |7 16 |19 |10 |15 |13 |14 |22 |28 |25 |12 |4 0 17

2017 | 139|116 |12 |11 |11 |7 11 |10 |7 10 |16 |14 |14 |9 0 9

2018 |59 |7 5 3 5 7 2 5 0 7 6 10 | 2 2 0 2

2. How many of those children have been put up for adoption? Please provide a breakdown for ages.
From the results provided in Table a, the following results were extracted.



Year Total Breakdown of Ages

Number of

Children

5-year olds | 6-year 7-year 8-year 9- year 13 -year
olds olds olds olds olds

2014 4 2 2 0 0 0 0
2015 2 0 2 0 0 0 0
2016 1 1 0 0 0 0 0
2017 2 0 1 0 0 0 1
2018 1 1 0 0 0 0 0

3. How many of those children have been succesfully adopted? Please provide a breakdown for ages.
From the results provided in Table b, the following results were extracted.

Year Total Breakdown of Ages

Number of

Children

5-year olds | 6-year 7-year 8-year 9- year
olds olds olds olds

2014 1 1 0 0 0 0
2015 1 1 0 0 0 0
2016 3 3 0 0 0 0
2017 2 1 1 0 0 0
2018 1 0 1 0 0 0

We hope this helps with your request.

Yours sincerely,

Information Compliance Team

INFORMATION ABOUT THE HANDLING OF YOUR REQUEST

ACC handled your request for information in accordance with the provisions of the Freedom of Information

(Scotland) Act 2002. Please refer to the attached PDF for more information about your rights under FOISA.

Information Compliance Team | Customer Feedback | Customer Experience

Aberdeen City Council, Business Hub 17, 3™ Floor North, Marischal College, Broad Street, Aberdeen, AB10 1AQ
Tel 03000 200 292

Email foienquiries@aberdeencity.gov.uk

www.aberdeencity.gov.uk

*03000 numbers are free to call if you have ‘free minutes’ included in your mobile call plan.
Calls from BT landlines will be charged at the local call rate of 10.24p per minute (the same as 01224s).

www.aberdeencity.gov.uk






